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i From: Thomas Wengert N {du
To: Bloomer, Tamara; Burgess, Bruce; Chan, Terence; Colllns Jay; Gibbs, Russell;
O'Brien, Kenneth; Starkey, Doug; Wengert, Thomas
Date: 06/05/2007
Time: 3:00:00 PM - 4:30:00 PM
Subject: Davis-Besse DFI Planning Pre-Meeting/Telecon
Place: O-8E4 (T. McGinty's Office)

Obijectives of 6/5/07 Pre-Meeting/Telecon

(1) Discuss Logistics for Public Meeting

— Identify preferred date/time (do proposed dates allow adequate time (<2 weeks) for NRC to prepare
for meeting?)

— Identify key NRC participants
— Meeting Lead (Regional Admin. vs. EDO/DEDO)

— Conduct of Meeting (e.g., FENOC presentation of response followed by NRC
questions/comments.?, etc.)

(2) Discussion of Potential Acceptable vs. Unacceptable DFI responses

(3) Other Discussion ltems

Background

Tentative Meeting Dates: June 25, 26, or 27 (per EDO/DEDO and FENOC Management Calendars)
Time: TBD

Meeting Location: NRC HQ (Room: TBD)

Level of Management Participation: NRC - EDO/DEDQ; FENOC - J. Hagan (Pres. and CNO)

Key NRC Participants: EDO/DEDO, RIll Reg. Administrator, Others TBD

Bruce - Please let me know at what number you can be reached at for the telecon tomorrow. We will be
|n Tim McGinty's office (301-415-1453).

Contact me if you-have any questions in advance of the phone call.

Tom Wengert

Project Manager

NRR/DORL/LPLIN-2
(301) 415-4037

CC: Burnell, Scott; Cox, Linda; Quay, Theodore; Shoop, Undine UU
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